

Progress on actions agreed at meeting held on 19th June 2017

- i. Minister Byrne to be invited to a future meeting to discuss supervised injection centres. [Minister Byrne attending Dublin City JPC on 12th September 2017 to discuss.](#)
- ii. Cabra CPF to be put in touch with Chief Supt. Ward regarding Safety Against Crime Initiative for Older People. [Cllr McAdam to ask Cabra CPF to contact Chief Supt. Ward.](#)
- iii. Domestic violence statistics to be included as a separate category in future Garda reports. [Chief Supt. Ward confirmed that he will include domestic violence as a separate category in future Garda reports.](#)
- iv. Supt. Flavin will give an update report on the matter of brothels on Dorset Street at a future meeting. [This will be addressed at September meeting.](#)
- v. Chief Supt. Ward will hold monthly meetings with the Drugs Unit and report back to this Committee on those meetings.
- vi. Public Meeting of the JPC to be arranged for 24th July 2017. [Postponed until possibly October.](#)
- vii. Letter to issue to Chairperson of North West Area JPC re Shandon area. [Letter forwarded on 8th September 2017.](#)